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317.  Section H.48 Will DOE define any limitations required in obtaining this 

information? 

DOE is unclear on the intent of the question.  Limitations 

include potential need for classification review. 

318.  Section H.49 Please provide or tell offerors how to obtain safety or 

environmental current concerns or issues related to 

occupation of these facilities? 

Recent ES&H walk down reports of facilities will be 

included in the Document Library on the procurement 

website. 

319.  Documents 

Library 

Does the historic FTE list in the documents library include 

staffing for the environmental information center? 

No, it does not include staffing for the environmental 

information center. 

320.  General Does the Environmental Information Center have internet 

access for FOIA requests and document downloads? 

Yes, it has internet access.  Although FOIA requests do not 

come directly to the EIC, they come from HQ to the site. 

321.  General Will Environmental Information Center documents require 

scanning and uploading to a centralized website?  If so, is all 

document archives and filing up to date? 

Yes, records not currently in electronic format will need to 

be scanned for uploading to a centralized website. See 

Attachment J-8.C.3.6. Table 1. 

322.  General Are all site MSDSs been updated and training complete in 

accordance with current regulations? 

Yes 

323.  General What permits will the new ISS contractor be responsible to 

transfer/renew and what is the associated timeframe for each? 

The X-152-J-3 Emergency Diesel Generator. This 

equipment is permitted-by-rule and currently WEMS is 

listed as owner and having operating responsibility for the 

equipment Please see “Transfer of Ownership for X-152-J-

3 Emergency Diesel Generator” on Documents Library. 

 

 

324.  General What project emergency contingency plans are in place now 

and will those be made available to a new ISS Team during 

transition? 

 

Available plans will be provided to the new ISS contractor 

during transition. The existing Joint Emergency Plan has 

been posted to the Documents Library on the procurement 

website. 
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325.  Documents 

Library 

The current Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) is set to 

expire in March of 2015.  Are offerors expected to provide 

the same benefits as (or substantially similar to) those 

currently required for employees covered under the CBA?  

Examples would include health care, disability insurance 

coverage, PL/PTO accrual rates, holidays paid, etc.  

The CBA has been extended as of November 19, 2014. The 

Extension of the CBA can be found in the Documents 

Library on the procurement website. 

326.  Documents 

Library 

We have the historical data DOE provided on maintenance 

for the past 3 years.  Are there PMs with lesser frequencies? 

For example, a 5 year PM may not show up on this list of 

historical data.  Please provide a listing of all PMs and 

frequencies. 

 

Roof inspections are the only existing PM with a frequency 

in excess of 3 years. 

 

327.  General Please provide a complete list of subcontractors and the 

scope of their services. Which subcontracts can be novated? 

DOE has not identified any subcontracts that the successor 

Contractor is required to assume/accept. 

328.  General Please identify any major procurements and/or projects that 

will be in process at the time of award. For these items, 

please specify the new contractor’s cost liability to complete 

the procurement of the project. 

There are no major procurements in process at this time. 

329.  General Please provide details regarding historical non-labor 

maintenance costs. 

Please see Documents Library for Historical Other Direct 

Costs Summary. 

330.  General Please provide Links; Contract(s) and Subcontract(s) for 

current Portsmouth Infrastructure Support Services 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.  The 

current contract can be found here: 

https://www.emcbc.doe.gov/Content/Office/wems_contract

__entire_contract.pdf  
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331.  General Please provide clarification of job descriptions , wages and 

fringes due to Outdated Wage Determinations providing 

Minimal Compensations and General Job Descriptions, Only, 

please provide ALL Current Specific Portsmouth 

Infrastructure Support Services Contractors; Subcontractors 

and Managers Resumes; Job Titles; Job Descriptions; 

Salary/Hourly Rates; Fringes and all specific work Locations 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

332.  General Please provide All General Security; Cyber Security; Ground 

Maintenance; Facility Maintenance; Fleet Operation; 

Management;  and Maintenance; QA; Decontamination; 

Protective Force; Radiology/Health Physics; Fire Protection; 

Safety and other Infrastructure Support Services and 

Functional Organizational Charts/Diagrams 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

333.  General Please provide a complete Employee Census (Total Number 

of Portsmouth Infrastructure Support Services Employees; in 

each Job Category; Ages; Work Locations; Security 

Clearance; Nuclear Radiation Exposures and other Risks 

Categories) 

 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

334.  General Please provide all current Contractors; Subcontractor; 

Managers and Key Personnel eligibility or acceptance  to 

Bid; Subcontract or be employed for the above solicitation 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

335.  General Please provide each current Contractor; Subcontractors and 

Managers contact data (Company Name; Contact Persons; 

Mailing Address; Email Address; Telephone Numbers; 

Contract Type; Contract Amount and Contract Duration 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

 

336.  General Provide DOE standard/approved yearly cost of living and 

other compensation adjustment/increase. Also, provide the 

percentages or rates for Base and Option Years 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   
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337.  General Provide OSHA Records/Link for each Portsmouth 

Infrastructure Support Services Contractor and Subcontractor 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

 

338.  General Please provide each Portsmouth Infrastructure Support 

Services Contractor's Protected Class Status (SDVOSB; 

VOSB; SDB; WOB; Minority and etc.), if any 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

 

339.  General Please provide all  DOE "L" and "Q" Security Clearances 

Requirements/Applications for all applicable Contractors; 

Subcontractors and Employees 

Successful Contractor perform QA Efforts under DOE QAP 

or Contractor's QAP? 

Please see Attachment J-8.C.2.1 for information on 

clearances. The contractor shall perform work in 

accordance with the contractors QAP. 

DOE has provided all available relevant information to this 

procurement on the released RFP, Amendments and the 

Documents Library on the procurement website.   

 

340.  General Is it suggested that Successful Contractor consummate 

applicable Collective Bargaining/Union Agreements? 

Offerors are not required to assume the current CBA, but 

may negotiate a new CBA in accordance with Section H.9, 

subject to DOE approval. 

 

341.  General How many Portsmouth DOE Infrastructure Contractors; 

Subcontractors and Employees are Union Affiliated? 

Please see Site Seniority List posted in  the Documents 

Library on the procurement website. 

342.  Draft RFP Please provide a list of all Bidders Questions and Answers 

for the Draft RFP 

As stated in the Draft RFP and the procurement website, 

DOE does not anticipate posting responses to any 

comments, questions, suggested changes, and/or feedback 

received as a result of the draft RFP. All input received was 

considered in developing the Final RFP. Only answers to 

Final RFP questions have been posted. 

 
 


